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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Wrate Building, located at 30 W. State Street, has a rich history that spans nearly two centuries. Originally, the site was occupied by a wood-frame building constructed around 1837 or 1838 by Richard Adsit and John Dearmint for Isaac Claypol's store. In 1853, the earlier structure was replaced by a two-story limestone building, known as the Patten Building or "Old Corner." This new building was erected by Charles Patten and Charles S. Clark, two Massachusetts pioneers who had arrived in Geneva in 1836. Patten became a leading merchant in the area, and the building served as a center of commerce for over 50 years. In its early years, the building housed a post office, a barber shop, and offices for various professionals, including lawyers, a printer, and the Masonic Lodge, which was established in 1857. The second floor was dedicated to office space, and the basement was used for businesses like the post office and barber shop.

In May 1890, the Patten Building was sold at public auction, and in July of the same year, it was remodeled and renamed the Wrate Building after its new owner, Francis S. Wrate. Wrate, who had come to Geneva in 1855, made significant changes to the property. The west storefront was first occupied by Morris Katzman, and later by Emil Simon, who operated Simon’s Dry Goods for nearly 50 years after arriving from Lithuania in 1891. The second floor of the Wrate Building became a popular venue for a variety of events, including dances, recitals, and meetings. It also hosted Geneva's first movie house in 1898. The building suffered a fire in February 1892, but it was rebuilt, and a new front was added the following year. In 1908, the second floor, known as Wrate’s Hall, was renovated, with the old floor replaced with maple suitable for dancing. A stage was removed, and a rostrum was built in its place, while a Ladies’ Room and Men’s Smoking Room were added. The east side of the building was remodeled into a four-room apartment.

In 1935, The Little Owl, Geneva's oldest continuously-operating restaurant, moved into the Wrate Building. Founded in 1920 by Egisto “Tony” Lencioni, the restaurant initially operated in the Albertson Building (117 W. State) before relocating to the Wrate Building. After Lencioni and his brother Victor sold the business in 1947, the Arbizzani family took over and continued running the restaurant until 2018. Over the years, the building underwent several renovations. In 1948, the west storefront was remodeled for Frank Jarvis, and later, in the 1970s, the east side was remodeled. In 1995, the southeast corner was repaired as part of the State Street reconstruction. In 2020, the Old Republic Kitchen + Bar began renovations, including the demolition of the interior and the removal of the storefront, but the project was left incomplete.

In 1972, Henry Van Thournout acquired the building from the Wrate descendants and later sold it to the Abrizzani family, who owned it until they sold it in November 2019. The Wrate Building’s evolution reflects the growth and changes in Geneva over the past 170 years, and it remains an important piece of the city’s architectural and commercial history.

Key figures in the building’s history include Charles Patten, one of the original builders, and Francis S. Wrate, who remodeled the building and adapted it for various uses. Egisto "Tony" Lencioni, the founder of The Little Owl, is also a significant part of the building's history, having helped make it a landmark in Geneva.
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 101-105 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2020, 2021
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1853
	COMMON NAME: Flagstone, The Little Owl
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Wrate Block
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Two-Part Commercial Block, Gothic Revival 
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: Commercial Entry 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum Clad 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1; Fixed Display
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat Roof 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown
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